



Oakland Unified School District

Board of Education
1011 Union Street, #940
Oakland, CA 94607
(510) 879-1944
boe@ousd.org E-Mail
<http://www.ousd.org>

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 21-0040 **Version:** 1 **Name:** Memorandum of Understanding - Alameda County Office of Education - Visual and Performing Arts Department

Type: Agreement or Contract **Status:** Passed

File created: 12/30/2020 **In control:** Chief Academic Officer

On agenda: 1/27/2021 **Final action:** 1/27/2021

Enactment date: 1/27/2021 **Enactment #:** 21-0124

Title: Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between the Alameda County Office of Education (ACOE), Hayward, CA, and the District, for the purpose of enabling the Parties (ACOE and District) to launch the Arts Learning District Design Team strategy to increase/enhance arts learning in the district, as described in the Agreement, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, for the period of January 27, 2021 through June 30, 2021, in an amount not to exceed \$30,000.00.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 21-0040 Memorandum of Understanding - Alameda County Office of Education - Visual and Performing Arts Department

Contact: Fillmore.Rydeen@ousd.org

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result
1/27/2021	1	Board of Education		

Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between the Alameda County Office of Education (ACOE), Hayward, CA, and the District, for the purpose of enabling the Parties (ACOE and District) to launch the Arts Learning District Design Team strategy to increase/enhance arts learning in the district, as described in the Agreement, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, for the period of January 27, 2021 through June 30, 2021, in an amount not to exceed \$30,000.00.